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| :‘-_-T“STATE OF SOUTH CAROL!NA o S INDIGTMENT

E‘:l. ) ZDh

Ata Court of General Sesswns convened on. | L the

!
|
| | COUNTY oF SPARTANBURG Sy
!
|

bure County presentupon thelr oath

a " '" That the Defendant Megan Brooke Wllllamson dxd in Spartanburg-_'f |
| - County on or around August 19 2014 hawng been entrusted by the VtCtlm R
o Ultra Tan as an . employee of thelr store, felonlously convert and o

appropriate the Victim's property to her own use and purposes in the

‘amount of less than Two ThOusand Dollars, 'v'vith.the intent to permanently

. deprive the owner thereof, to wit: the Defendant did take fifty dollars in cash
- from the register, in violation of §16-13-230(B) and §16-1-57, CODE OF

LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1976), as amended.

- Against the peace and dlgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute m such case

made and prowded . '

ASSISTANT _‘ OLIClTOR



ISTATE OF SOUTH (,AROLXNA
ICOUNTY ox-' o SPARTANBURG

L .]STATF. ™ VS. _

AR R Megan‘Bmoke_'.Wlllmmsonf~

. AKA"- S " R .

Race: e CAger 21
DOB: o
Addféssz

D_CMVch DNo E] anmatYes |:|No D X

- 8.C.Code -

)

)

)

)

)
) .
) ,
) | CDRCode#
)

)

)

INTHE COURT QFGENEziALsiss,ldxisﬁ';_f," -

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

AW -2014A4210203003 -
Date of Offense: - 8n9/2014
§ :_l6: 13-0230(A). 16 1-57

3588

20 I 4054206027

| 'Ssmt&qﬁrsui;i;'r

El CONVICTED oE

| The chrge is: K] As I'ndfcted, :

| he pleais: D}Vithqu;Ncgbtihtiqns or'-Reco‘rhn'jendatiQn. o
- |ATTEST: \f o o S T

'.ROBINETI‘E. KATE
WHEREFORE the Defendant is comy:

lted to the
fora detcrmmate tecm of l duysfmmnhslyears-ur [] under the
'and/or to pay a fine of § r-pmudcd.:.hm_upun.:hz-semoe of
N

ofS

CONCURRENT or

by the State Department of Corrections.

pro}itibn, which are mcorpora!cd by reference.
[[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defeadant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

[ji;éé.«:r Included Offense;

oo
..SCBart -~

DDefendam Waives Presemment 1o Grand Jury.

State Department of Corrections,

: plus costs and asscSSmcnls as applncable .&e—baimmmspemn with

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Ccntral Registry of Ch:ld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code

" wiminoe-1st 6r'Le».vd Act) S
(defetidnm's initialg) ="~

egoumed Sentenc B] ecommandatlon by the State, - .
_'-}5%(4 =
Adorney for Defendam - SCBad

D County De!enuon Cenler,

i’oulhfﬁl Oﬁénde}Acl . not to exceed
days/months/years and/or payment

-pmlmlm——mr

y'ears

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

§17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Sectlou 922,it is unlnwful fora person convicted of a violation of Section- 16-25 20 or 16-25—65 (Crintinat
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
COresTITUTION: [ Deferrea D Def, Wnlves learing Oorderes  pTUP »
Total: ** § plus 20% ree. $  days/hours Public Service Employment
Psyment Terms: i Obtain GED O
E] Set b)' SCDPI_’P_S ________ Attend Voe, Rehab. or Job Corp.
....................... . MayscrveW/Ebegining . e L
Recnpicnt: , ‘ -_Subsmnbe Abuse Counseling g -
_ ‘Fme' $ v Random Drug/Alcohol testing -4
§ 11 '205(A55°55’"°“’S i07.5 %) ' SR B 5 Fine may.be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/momhly
§ 14-1-211(A)(}) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [, /M pmits, of § beginning
§14-1-20HA)(2) (DUT Surcharge) - $100 s L " paid to Public Defender Fund
§ -56-5.2995 (DUI- Assessment) $12 s —— ’ I . |
§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) " 825 s Other: - =
| Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) £500 $ .
, § 14-1:212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s AS5.4D
‘ § 14-1 -213(Drug Court Sumharge) 8150 8 . i
E i 50-2] 114(BU[ Breath‘l‘est Fcc) : 550 EX R a - -
) 96-542942()) (Vehidle Asse EREE D Appomxed PD or appomted other counse]' »
} | Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Suicharge) - - 5 - 8§ 5. 847,12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk -
1 3% t0. coumy o R  during probation. . :

(if paid in instaliménts

L Court Reoonc: ‘
sccmmo:rzun) '

- Sentcnce Date

) udgc Code:”




* ARREST WARRANT NUMBE

2014A4210203004
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TE“&,E@ %s!ﬁ

Forepemo’n of Grand Jury.
Date: -

| VE_RDICT} Sk

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Dater

g~ T ol A )

The Stateof South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

K Barry Barnette, Solicitor
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DR T I

-COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ).~ " . =

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on DEC 11 7014 _ the

_ Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

- IDENTITY FRAUD

information in order to obtain employment, to wit: the Defendant did use the identity of
' I o Nicole Renee Dicosola in order to obtain employment With Ultra Tan and the Defendant
was paid a salary while using this identity, in violation of §18-13-510 (C) of The Code of

\\ Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

7 Against the .‘_pe.ia'__.(;jéj-.- and dignity-of the State; and contraryto the statute in. such

case made and provided,

S ‘abdut-May'_'ZS, ,-20!14-througha.AL_xgust 20, 2014, did use .énqthe_f .pe'rs_oh'_s,'-idgn't_if‘ying‘

" That the Defé'ndanl, Megan Brooke Williamson, did in. the city of Spartanburé on or - -




STATE OF S() UTH (‘AROLXN A

*INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS: -
'COUNTYOF" R SRR

) SPARTANBURG

Rd_Ce:'.
- |DOB: - I
' !Addr'e'ss' BRI

SC.Code B :_16-13-0510(0)

27
= . CDRCode# .. 3208 . -

— e e

SENTENCE SHEET © -+

'CDL Yes [N [] CMV Yes DNO 0 Hazmat Yes [:]No I:]
;In disposition of the said indictment cones now the Defeadant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or KIPLEADS
TO: 1D/ ldentity fraud to obtain emp!uymem or avoid detection by law enforcemem (Not more lhan 10 years and/or a fine) : :

in violation of § -16-13-05 10(C) . of'the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . ' 3208 . o

m NON-VIOLENT ] [] - VIOLENT JSERIOUS - DMOST SERIQUS DMandatory GPS(CSC - [O5t7-25-45
i . j o I wiminor Istor Lewd Act) -
jThe charge is: AsIndicted,  []Lesser Included Offense, . DDefendam Waives Pressrtment to Grand Jury. _ (defendant's initials) .
‘|The plea is: [JWwithout Negotiations or Recammendation, ] Negp xutgd Sentence, ' . . Reecsmmendation by the State. o
ATTEST: R ) | ) ) ) R . ‘ T T ?51 -
| ROBINETTE,KATE . - SC Bard " SCBard '
,WHEREFORE the Defendant is commited to the IE( State Department of Corrections, l___] County Detention Center, -

' 'forn determinate wermof - - [ dapsmenths/years or- [J underthe  Youthful Offender Act  nottoexceed . _*—~  years
{and/or to pay u fine of'$ ) — -« prvided thatupenthe-servieeof . — days/months/years and/or payment
of$ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*: 1he balance-is-swapendedwith probation—rfor '

| monthvafrears and subject 1o South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
Ia‘buﬁun, which are incorporated by reference.

=

I8}/ CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to seatence on: .
<The Defendant is to'be given credit for time served pursuam to'S.C. Code ] ~24-l3-40 10 be caleulated and applied -
by the Statc Department of Cormections, '
[ The Defendant is 10 be placed on the Centeal Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code © B17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 o 16-25-65 (Crimmnl
Domestic Violente JAL) shlp,tmmport,possess.or receive a fivearm or ammunition, .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTIO_N: D Deferred E] Def. Waives Hearing DOI’dcnd PTUP -
|Totar:  § plus 20% fee: | $ _ ’ daysfours Public Service Employment
PayemTemns: _ - - o .o T oo ObuinGED O R
OSerbyscoepes .~ 7 - v o - Aftend Voc. Rehab; orJobCorp.
e e MaysaveWiBbegiing |
Reclplent: ©_______ — SN AL . . SubstnceAbuseCounseling 3. -

. ®Fine: .- R B
§ 14-) -205 (Asscssmcu!s 107 5

§|4- -21!(A)(1)(C0n Sur
~ | FH121AX2)
1§ 56-5:299' (DU Assessin

115561286 (DUI Breath Tesy _’

:Random Drug/Alcohol teslmg

8.
| Provnso 479(Publlc Def/Prob) 8
7141212 (Law Enforce. Fundmg) ' _ $ -
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . SL50 $
'§ 50-21114(BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50- § : : R
" §565 -2942(])(Vch1clc Asscssinenty. © . ‘- $40kn " § o - : -0 Appointed PD-or appointed other counsel,
|va1so905(SCCJA Surcharge) . >$‘5" s 50 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
. ¥%toCounty  (ifpaid in mstallmcnts) 8 B HO - during probation.
- TotaL - : S l?).%‘--'q{) U : B
. S0 Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cleck- 'V\G\ int hnD.H .' i Judge Cfdé: 5
Court Reporter: dp "fY\Uﬂ J"f R - Sentence Date:

‘ SCCA7(032010)
|
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3 H
| STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA )=~ " ' INDIGTMENT =
e \ o COUNTY OF SPARTANB_URG) ' on
B - A At a Court of General Sessrons,_convened on _. DEC .” ‘m."'. ,> ,_the_'

'-'_'__:Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon?their oath S

- FORGER;'- LESS HAN $1o ooo

I E Th_at Megan Brooke Wllllamson d|d in Spartanburg County onor between June 0,

r- ———— w«h -

————— - am—— - - >-~~—_

72014 and August 30 2014 knowzngly and wrth the mtent to defraud (1) falsely make,.
forge counterfelt cause or procure to be falsely made forged or wrllfully act or assist in o
|- ‘the false making, forgmg or counterfemng of any writing or lnstrument of writing in an’
‘ 'amount less than $10,000; and/or (2) utter or publish as true any false, forged or
counterfeited wntlng or instrument of writing; and/or (3) wllllngly act or assrst in any of the
: ' - above activities, said writing or instrument of writing being: - checks belonglng to William
- Herbert Adams, knowing the documents to be forged and for the purpose of obtaining.
I - value or benefit from the forged documents, in violation of §16-13—10. §16-1-57, THE

CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1976), as amended.

.I N . ‘Agai_nsi the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case -

- made and provided. R




STATE OF soum CAROL!NA

"COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

_ STATE N VS, S
P . - - - MeganBrooke Willinmsd!i
AXA: - ) A

o

)

) _

; - INDICTMENT/CASE#:

) - .‘A’W#_: -
) - Date of Offense:

) " 8.C.Cade

y. -..CDRCode # -

) .

)

)

- CMVYes [:]No E] Hazma(Yes DNO E]

" INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -

2014GS54206029 SRS
. 2014A4210103690 Ll
6/30/2014

‘§ ¢ _16:13-0010, 16-1-57 -

“ 3612

_SEN_TENCE sm:'ET _'

|

R i v!olanon ol‘ § i
o ]B] NON-VIOLENT
\

.As Indicted, DLe's.sertlnélu‘ded' Offense. '

. 'Thecharge is
| .. The plea is: DWlIhOPF_NQgQMﬁQﬂs or Recommendation, .
- ammesT g B ° ey
i |7 ROBINETIE,KATE ~SC Bark

WHEREFORE the Defcndam is commited- to the

for a determinate term of l

“[ underthe
t and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided thatupon the service of
' of§ <= plus costs and assessments as apphcnble'_thn.hnlnnce.xs suspended with

St.lte Departmenl ofCorrectlons.

'(dt':fe'ndanfs initials) -
[, ccommendatlon by the State. '
. Cowee

i i el - -
a{mey for Defendant .- SCBar¥’

[ - County Detention Center,
e

Youthful Offender Act ﬁot 10 exceedv years

——_ days/months/years and/or payment

'pmhation for

m-omhslyems and subject to South Carolma Department ot‘Pmbnlion ‘Parole and Pardon Servxces standard condlnons of

I probation, which are incorporated by reférence.
| [J CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

[C] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S,C. Code
by the State Depariment of Corrections,

| I ] The Defendantisto b:: placcd on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuam to S.C. Code

‘ 14 QDI

§ 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied

- 17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922 it Is unlawful for.a person convicted of a vielation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,tmnspoﬁ.possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition, :

|
]
I [Eﬂmmwnon:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

~ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

qurnd D Def. Walves Hearlng Ordered
Towsl: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment, Terms:
[ Setby SCDPPPS
. 4
| Recipient: Aer. flad . G2xet
®Fine: s .
I g 14- l-206(Assessm=nts 107. 5 %) . - -3 - ’
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) {Conv. Surchargc) $100 S /YD 20
] § 14-1-211{A)(2) {DUI Surcharge) $100 s '
1§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 s
| § 56-1-286 (DUI Bre;ﬂhTesr) %25 5
l Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 . $
I § 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - 828 [
- § 14-1-213 (DrugCounSurchargc) $150 3
1§ s021. 114(BUI Bmath’rest Fee)- .SSO '_ 3. .
‘ §56~5&942(J) (Vehlclc Aw:ssmcm) Tl »$40lea_ .8
Provtso905(SCC.lA Surchargc) _ 85 $ S0
5

S Coun chuncr

- _ sCCAfzn(osrzon)

Séﬁlénce Date: . J

ObwinGED [

May 'serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling - m,

.Random Drug/Alcohol testing - M
" Fine may be pd. in equal; consecutive weekly/monlhly
- pmis,of §

beginning

$ paid to Public Defender Fund

547 12 requms $500 bc pzud to C!crk S
- durlng probatnon e

 Judge Code: -



e - '
o ' STATE OF SOUTH CAROL[NA - ~ IN'THE COURT
i COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG X * SEVENTH
‘..f.'STATE Y
i V ) - ORDER @
= DEFENDAN'f" )y

- Upon Motlon of the Sohcxtor of the Sevent
R Sectlon 17-25-322.requires, lhe Court to hold a hearin
T the. defendant’s ¢riminal acts which have resulted-in o1

h Judicial Circutt, it app
g to determine the amou
cuniary damage or loss.

OF GENERAL SESS

ears éouth Carolme

Further; Section 17-25

JUDICIAL CIRCULT -

IONS

ERESTITUTION | -~

Code of Laws ~ - :
nt.of restitution due the victim{s) of .. - .7

=322 provides . "

B l 3 that m addmon to: any:other sentence whlch it may impose, the: Court shall ‘order the defendant malke stior
= \ ¥ | ess the Court ﬁnds a sub stantia n 1
' --T-The.Court upon-conductmo a Resntutlon H: armg,or ‘ﬁhbnfwewerf‘a_ 1d;"c.dn'sem of the defg nt, he e
' Restltutlon should not be ordered for the followmg substantial and compelling reasons: _.} .
) ‘Re_stitut_ion should be paid by the d_efe,ndant a4 a condition of his/her septence to the designated victirimin = .
the following court-ordered amounts: ‘ ' - o = -
L : 2, rnw o 'S'.-‘:
Indictment # ce e =T =
r- s 0
Warrant # > el
“ﬁO,Q\ < Eltg - "E,:
...... m . :_‘_ . .L: —
Address: {ny < 33 Main S Address - o
Phone: Y or ATAN Phone:
RESTITUTION: $_\3S,, @7 - RESTITUTION: $_
3.. 4, .
Indictment# Indictment #_
Warrant # Warrant #
VICTIM: VICTIM:
Address:__ - - - - C Address:___ T
Phone: Phone:
| RESTITUTION: § RESTITUTION $
_ E These amounts are to be paid Jomt and Several w cg-defendant(s): : : : '
l AND IT IS SO ORDERED THIS‘@ DAY|OF é:@ % N 20‘55_5; Spartanburg, South Carolina.
Loy 1SOMOVE! T e IEF g wrs e | R
L \

" Buarry Bamétie .- e
‘Solicitar, chcnth Judlclal CLI'CUlt

_.DE

FENDANT
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SPTBG. CO. SHERIFF'S OFFICE

#-2,

ARREST WARRANT

2014A4210103691

ACT!ON OF GRAND JURY

f—TEie Bl

DEC 112004

Forepersorfof Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Date:

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

0=C 15 20%
TERM

THE STATE
VS.

MEGAN BROOKE WILLIAMSON

Indictment for

PETIT LARCENY
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on 0611 2014 . the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

PETIT LARCENY

That Megan Brooke Williamson did in Spartanburg County on or about June 30,
2014, feloniously take and carry away the goods of the Victim, William Herbert Adams, of

—— m—— . - o m——— ————- ————— -——— —-_—

i

the value of less than Two Thousand Dollars, described as follows: checks with the
intent to deprive the owner permanently of such property, in violation of §16-13-30, 16-1-
. 57, of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

ASSISTANT SQLJCITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; _
ISTATE vs: ) INDICTMENTICASEH: 2014G54206031
_Megan Brooke Willlamson y  AIWH  _2014A421010369]

ARA: y  DateofOffense: /3012014
Race: 27 ) $C.Code . B :__16-13-0030, 16-1-57

)y  CDRCode#: __359

)

< ) SENTENCE SHEET
)

MV Yes [JNo [] HuzmatYes [JNo [

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS
TO: Larceny / Petit or Simple Larceny - $2,000 or less (Enhancement per |6-1-57) (Not more than 10 years)
inviolationof  § 16-13-0030, 16-1-57 of the S.C. Code of Laws, beering CDR Cods # 3596
B NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [ 817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: Asindicted,  [TJLesser Included Offense, [(Defendant Waives Presentment 10 Grand Jury. (defendent's initials)
Thepleais: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [C]4 Negotiated Sentence ] _Recommendation by the State. y et
ATTEST: . T vo i grab ¥ yeal & diin And jns ConTaC

. \oena ;@E‘é&“ T TeLRIR,

ROBINETTE, KATE SC Bar# Defendant Artorney for Defendant SC Bar# :

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the
for a determinate term of

and/or to pay a fine of §
of $

ﬂZ(Stalc Department of Corrections,

f O daysfmrombrs/yenrs-os— [J underthe  Youthful Offender Act  not to exceed
- : provided-tiataporreservice of
= . plus costs and assessments as applicable®: thesbalance-ie-sspemtiedt with

[0 County Detention Center,

yeats
days/months/years and/or payment

prebation

for

mpnthsiyoars and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

{ pro' ation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or

by the State Department of Corrections.

[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8,C. Code

§ 24

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 1o S5.C. Code

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

13-40 to be calculated and applied

§17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,iransport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

ORESTITUTION: [ Deferred  [T] Def. Walves Hearing (Jorderes  PTUP
Toal: § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[ Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
]' *Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcchol testing O
. B 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
i § 14-1-201(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 1Y) D pmits. of $ beginning
¢ §14-1-21(AQR) (DUL Surcharge) $100 $ 3 paid to Public Defender Fund
l § 56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 [ Other
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ’
¢ Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
14-1.212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 s 35.01)
g§ 14-1213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
B 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Provisa 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) 35 $ S0 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%toCounty  (if paid in installments) $ 2.90 during probation.
TOTAL S 133.9U
K Presiding Judge
Clesk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \LC;X‘(‘P YAt DNOay Judge cfde: :
Court Reporter:- cﬂ{ i Sentenge Date:

SCCAf217 (0372011) oD




